
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 5:46 PM
To: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Water meeting with Gov, Orr plus others

That's probably enough. I'll come and probably Rustem. We can use the 15th floor.

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Scott, Allison (GOV)
Subject: Re: Water meeting with Gov, Orr plus others

Ok to book during that window. Can it be in Detroit? This delay likely means Flint will be pregnant w KWA by then.

We let Kurtz come w he and two or three and DWSD Fausone w same # as Flint.

Also, invite Wyant and Key engineer. One from Tucker Young.

Dennis, I didn't send Governor report from DEQ (email I sent you) but will now. Is there a max # of people for this?

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 17, 2013, at 4:04 PM, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov> wrote:

The Governor would like to do this meeting next week. The Governor as well as Mr. Orr are available on Wed April 24th from 1-4pm. Andy, you requested a hold from 12-5 for a meeting with Mr. Buckfire on this day. Please clarify what you would like to do and WHO are the attendees/contacts for DWSD and KWA?

-----Original Message-----

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Scott, Allison (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Re: KWA & DWSD

Ok. Amy, please get available times and dates from Governor. We should ask Wyant and one of his engineers.

Isn't Gov in Flint Friday? Maybe we could do it then in Flint if his schedule permits.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 17, 2013, at 1:44 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

> The Gov would like you to call together Orr, Kurtz, DWSD, KWA and talk the situation through. He will participate. If something is resolved it will be good, if not, so be it.

Amy Hichez

Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon

Richard H. Austin Building

430 West Allegan Street

Lansing, MI 48922

Office: 517-241-2624

Cell: PPI

Fax: 517-335-1785